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State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 8, 1995
TO: SUSAN F. Cﬂ CHAIRMAN ‘
FROM: RAIPHR.J R, SENIOR ATTORNEY

RE: DOCKET NO. 950495-WS, SCHEDULING FOR THE NOVEMBER 21ST
AGENDA CONFERENCE OF OPC'S MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION
OF ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE

At the agenda conference on November 7th, the Commission considered three of
OPC’s Motions to Dismiss, and discussed at length whether the synopsis and initial customer
notice were sufficient. Several commissioners indicated that even if those documents might
be technically correct (at least one commissioner indicated that he thought the documents
might not even be technically correct), that the Commission might still need to do more to
fully inform and protect the customers.

In addition to filing the above-noted Motions to Dismiss, the OPC has also filed a
Motion for Reconsideration of the Order Establishing Procedure, and in that motion has
again attacked the sufficiency of the synopsis and initial customer notice. Staff had written
its Recommendation concerning the Motion for Reconsideration, but is now exploring what
other options are open to the Commission. However, at this time, staff has not fully
delineated the issues and recommendations are due to Carol Purvis at noon today. She has
advised staff that she could wait as late as 5:00 p.m. today to be given the issues, but that
if we needed more time we would need to get your approval.

e . Specifically, she says we need your approval to reserve a space on the agenda for the

_issues to be inserted at a later date. By this memorandum, staff is requesting your approval
“that we be allowed to provide the issues to Carol Purvis by no later than 3:00 p.m. on
-~“Fuesday, November 14, 1995.
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